From: Sharada subramanian [mailto:Sharada.subramanian@icegate.gov.in] 
Sent: 25 September 2013 17:56
To: vaibhavbothra; pradeep@capradeepjain.com
Cc: V Hariharan; v srinivas
Subject: Fw: ACES Woes


Sir, 

In continuation of the phone call during the post lunch session on 25.09.2013, with you regarding certain queries on filing of Service Tax  return for Oct - Mar, 2013, I am sending you the inline replies in Blue. For all other doubts and queries, I have already clarified over phone.   

Thank you for confirming that you have successfully filed all the returns for the return period Oct - Mar, 2013. 

In case of any major difficulties or urgent issues, you may contact us over phone for clarification. Any valid feedback is welcome. 

Please send a confirmation mail for closure of the tickets, if any. 

With Regards, 

Sharada 
Superintendent , 
Directorate of Systems. 

      
ACES Woes 
WE got this mail from a concerned Netizen. He had already sent this to his Range, division and commissionerate offices. 

This is to bring to your notice various difficulties faced while filing of service tax return for the period October12 to March 13. Following is the brief description of various discrepancies and we request you to kindly consider the same and rectify it. 

1. One major problem is that when we are uploading the XML utility, the next day it shows as been rejected. You shall be amused to know that if we choose to view the ST3 return for the same period for which the XML is rejected, it shows as filed. But the assessee on viewing the rejection message of XML, keeps on trying to upload a return which is already FILED. 

This issue has been raised and has been taken up for rectification with the vendor. 

2. Another problem which has been persistent is that the challans are being rejected by the ACES vide which the payment was made online. The site shows that 'Following Challans does not exist in our database” !!! 

Not an issue / defect: When the Challan does not exist in the database, it is only marked for R&C and not rejected. 
when the amount entered in the H1 section against a Challan No. is more than the amount as  against the same CIN as per NSDL data, then the return is rejected. 

3. When we go on to take out the print of the return filed, many a times one or two services don't show up in the return whereas the total of the particulars filled match at the end. 

This issue raised by you has been escalated and will be resolved. 

4. On adjusting the prior period advances, the system wants us to enter the total amount of that challan through which the current period liability was adjusted. Now what if only a part of that challan was deposited as advance and the rest was adjusted against that period's liability. The system denies such filling of information. 

Not an issue / defect: Needs correct entry in the return by the users. 
All challans (CIN) entered in H1 section are validated with the bank data in ACES. The validation is for the CIN and the amount of the CIN. Even if the partial amount from a particular challan is utilized for payment, the actual utilization can be shown in Paid Section but in H1 section, they should enter the CIN and its exact amount as appearing CIN. 

Further, in terms of Rule 6(1A) of ST Rules, an assessee, on his own volition, may pay service tax in advance and adjust the same for the tax liability for the subsequent period, with the PROVISO that the assessee shall intimate the details of such payment in Advance, to the RSP within a period of 15 days of such payment. 

 Otherwise, if any amount has been paid by the assessee, to the credit of Central Govt, in excess of the amount required to be paid towards the tax liability, they may adjust the same against their future liability in terms of Rule 6(4A) of ST Rules. This need not be entered as Advance payment in C Section of the return. 

Details are available in the Instructions Sheet in the Offline Utility or the FAQs in the Help section of ACES website may please be referred. 

5. On adjustment of a prior period arrear through CENVAT of that period, the system is asking for the challan details of such CENVAT utilized !!! Now from where do we get a challan for CENVAT utilization? 

Not an issue / defect: Needs correct entry in the return by the users. 
When arrears amount is entered as paid by cash (G1, G3, G5, G7, G8, G9, G10 and G11), then the CIN has to be entered in H1 and their details in H2. If the arrears is paid by way of utilization of CENVAT credit (in G2, G4, G6 and G11), the corresponding entry as amount utilized in CENVAT section should be made for an equal amount and their details of Documents, entered  in H2. 
Details are available in the Instructions Sheet in the Offline Utility or the FAQs in the Help section of ACES website may please be referred. 

6. The response of the ACES helpdesk is as usual slow as anything. We got a response from them after 5 calls and 15 days wait. Amusingly the day we got a reply was the last date of return and the solution they gave was to refill the return and file it again (we had already done that a number of times)!!!! 

 In the peak filing time, the no. of calls and mails are very huge and the staff working in the service desk attend  promptly. More than 15 calls are taken at a time, simultaneously and the rest are in queue. The staff have taken all out efforts to attend calls and mails in a dedicated manner, answer politely and have worked on weekends also. Hope   the practical difficulties in this regard are appreciated and understood in the right perspective. 
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